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Wright, Laura

From: Jason Stowers <Jason.Stowers@sam.biz>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 1:58 PM

To: Wright, Laura

Cc: Vanessa Vickroy; Brad Logan

Subject: Plan drawing request for OUPS ticket B434001044 - ITS

Attachments: B434001044_8.jpg; B434001044_9.jpg; B434001044_10.jpg; B434001044_11.jpg; 

B434001044_12.jpg; B434001044_13.jpg; B434001044.jpg; B434001044_2.jpg; 

B434001044_3.jpg; B434001044_4.jpg; B434001044_5.jpg; B434001044_6.jpg; 

B434001044_7.jpg; Traffic Operations Contacts.png

Good afternoon, 

 

Attached are ODOT’s design prints for the requested area. If you have further questions, please contact the proper 

ODOT representative in the attached sheet. 

 

 

Jason Stowers 

O�ice Technician III 

 

SAM, LLC 

929 Eastwind Drive, Suite 201 

Westerville, OH 43081 

Cell: 614-967-8758 

3CX: 614-948-0544 Ext. 5140 

 

 

Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt 
by, any unauthorized persons. The message may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. 
Notice regarding email confidentiality and contact information at https://www.sam.biz/terms-of-use/. 
If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete it from your system without copying it. If the reader of 
this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are notified 
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Thank you.  

 

 

 

 

CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not 

click links or open attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert Button if 

available.  

 

 


